
From: Virginia Bradley

To: Colette Gaiter Colette Gaiter; 

CC: Ann L. Ardis; Tom Apple; andrewsr@UDel.Edu; Janet 
Hethorn; 

Subject: Design Media Culture 204 / Advertising MInor Coll. of 
Business

Date: Monday, May 05, 2008 1:28:08 PM

Attachments:

Dear Çolette, 
 
I just talked with Rick Andrews about the Advertising Minor that the  
College of Business wants to initiate. 
We discussed that 204 would be the only class that we could possibly  
include in the minor.  I explained that 
a hands on studio course would not be appropriate for one class. 
 
Would you please send Rick your syllabus for 204 as soon as  
possible?  His email is andrewsr@udel.edu. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Virginia 
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